& CME Group

Advisory Notice

Clearing Housa

10-420
TO: Clearing Member Firms
Back Office Managers
FROM: Global Operations Education
CME Clearing
SUBJECT: Positions Training for CBOT Products
DATE: October 4, 2010

Global Operations Education and CME Clearing will be conducting training on the new Positions
application which will now incorporate CBOT products.

The new Positions application will be available in New Release on October 4™ and will be
available in production on October 20th.

Member firm staff will have their choice of attending classes in-house or via MS-Live meeting.
The respective dates, times and locations are listed below:

In-House Classes:
e October 12 or 13 10-11 AMCT
e Classes will be conducted at CME Group at 20 S. Wacker in the 3 N. PC Training Room.

Via MS-Live:

e October 12 2-3PMCT

e Class will be conducted via MS-Live Meeting
Click on the registration to sign up for a class.

For any questions concerning this notice, contact Global Operations Education at (312)435-3525
or via email at globaloperationseducation@cmegroup.com.




